415637999-14976-19900-177-182

From: Marcia K McNutt <mcnhutt@usgs.gov>
Sent: wed, 4 Aug 2010 16:22:08

To: GS FOIA 0105 <foia0l1l05@Qusgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: FYI

Dr. Marcia McNutt

Director

US Geological Survey

12201 sunrise valley Drive, MS 100
Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-7411

(703) 648-4454 (fax)

(571) 296-6730 (cell)
mchutt@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

From: Marcia K McNutt/DO/USGS/DOI
To: wereley@purdue.edu, savas@newton.berkeley.edu
Cc: Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov, rileyj@u.washington.edu,

aaliseda@u.washington.edu, Lasheras@ucsd.edu, pedro.espina@nist.gov,

pdy@clarkson.edu,

pmbommer@mail.utexas.edu, Franklin.Shaffer@NETL.DOE.GOV,

ira.leifer@ubbleology.com, mark_sogge@usgs.gov, Chris.Barker@noaa.gov,

Kathryn_Moran@ostp.eop.gov
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Date: 06/03/2010 01:06 PM

Subject: RE: FYI

Media got it wrong, and NEVER spoke to me. Sigh. The 6-20% increase WAS
CALCULATED by engineers. No one has ANY flow rate data to calculate any
increase, and I have made it very clear that it may be difficult to detect

cheanges of this magnitude.

From: Wereley, Steven T. <wereley@purdue.edu> [mailto:Wereley, Steven T..
<wereley@purdue.edu>]

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:34 PM

To: "savas@newton.berkeley.edu" <savas@newton.berkeley.edu>

Cc: "Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov" <Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov>; James J Riley
<rileyj@u.washington.edu>; Alberto Aliseda <aaliseda@u.washington.edu>;
"Lasheras@ucsd.edu" <Lasheras@ucsd.edu>; "Espina, Pedro I."
<pedro.espina@nist.gov>; Poojitha Yapa <pdy@clarkson.edu>; Paul Bommer
<pmbommer@mail.utexas.edu>; Franklin Shaffer
<FrankTlin.shaffer@NETL.DOE.GOV>; 1ira leifer <ira.leifer@bubbleology.com>;
Marcia K McNutt <mchutt@usgs.gov>; "mark_sogge@usgs.gov"
<mark_sogge@usgs.gov>; Chris Barker <Chris.Barker@noaa.gov>; "Moran,
Kathryn" <Kathryn_Moran@ostp.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: FYI
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Richard Harris of NPR also contacted me looking for an opinion. I told
him basically the same thing as Omer. However Harris also said that
the FRTG calculated the 20% flow increase figure we've seen in the
media. I said I wasn't part of any such discussions--maybe some other

subgroup of the FRTG did this...

Steve Wereley, Professor of Mechanical Engineering

Birck Nanotechnology Center, Room 2019, 1205 west State Street
Purdue University

west Lafayette, IN 47907

phone: 765/494-5624, fax: 765/494-0539

web page: http://engineering.purdue.edu/~wereley

on Jun 3, 2010, at 9:27 AM, "savas@newton.berkeley.edu" > wrote:

> Hello everyone

> I just had a telephone inquiry from the wall Street Journal

> Question: Tooking at the pictures, the spill rate seems to be
> much
> higher. Do you have a new estimate?"

> My answer: The FRTG 1is working on it, and we will have a coneference

> call on Monday. It would be prudent to wait till after that."

> Regards

> Omer
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